

Shepan Chandra Pal

Master of Science in Computer Science Engineering Comilla University, Cumilla-3506, Bangladesh

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To get a career opportunity which would help me to utilize my academic background to assist me to gain experience, employ my excellent interpersonal skills, and enable me to make positive contribution.

SPECIAL QUALIFICATION

I am a Full Stack Web Developer with over 5+ years of experience in working with PHP, Laravel and Codeigniter framework, Wordpress, Wordpress Theme Customization, Wordpress Plugin Development, HTML5, CSS3 ,JavaScript, Bootstrap4, jQuery, MySQL etc.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Degree	Institute	GPA/CGPA	Passing Year
M.Sc(Executive) in CSE	Comilla University,Cumilla.	3.71 (Out of 4.0)	2024
B.Sc in CSE	Britannia University,Cumilla.	3.72 (Out of 4.0)	2019
HSC(Science)	Nimsar Junab Ali College,Cumilla.	3.80(Out of 5.0)	2014
SSC(Science)	Nimsar High School,Cumilla.	4.38(Out of 5.0)	2011

Employment

• Britannia University

Web Developer

- Upgraded PHP Laravel and other framework applications to fit adapting University needs.
- Created and used a prototype library for AJAX development.
- Integrated various third party API's using XML.
- Performed technical analysis to select efficient adjustments based on University specifics.

• PSR Intelligence

Junior Software Developer

- Application of Agile to ensure successful build and deployment of best type solutions.
- Launched an internal order management system utilizing primarily PHP and MySQL to introduce a more scalable and reliable solution that allowed 100 percent deadline compliance.
- Developing compatible User Interface functionality using jQuery other libraries.

Crystal Vision Solutions

Full Stack Web Developer

- Testing and validating work produced as part of the development process.
- Back end development and maintenance of websites using PHP and MySQL.
- Developing compatible User Interface functionality using jQuery & other libraries.
- Planning and conducting cross-browser usability testing against W3C.

Aqarqaon, Dhaka

October 2020 - December 2021

Banani, Dhaka

January 2020 - September 2020

January 2022 - Continuing

Paduar Bazar, Bishwa Road, Cumilla

• XovenTech

Web Developer

January 2017 - July 2018

- Back end development and maintenance of websites using PHP and MySQL.
- Testing and validating work produced as part of the development process.
- Developing compatible User Interface functionality using jQuery & other libraries.

Projects

• Britannia University Official Website	Website Link
	britannia.edu.bd
 Home Page with good UI. Home Page will contain an JavaScript animated slider for images banner. Page layout has been designed in HTML and CSS. All the validation task and animations has been developed by JavaScript. All the business and frontend logic has been implemented in PHP. MySQL database has been used as database for the project. 	
IT Palace Cumilla E-Commerce Website	Website Link
	itpalace.com.bd)
 Web Page layout has been designed in HTML and CSS. All the validation task and animations has been developed by JavaScript. All the business and frontend logic has been implemented in PHP. MySQL database has been used as database for the project. 	
• Britannia Institutional Quality Assurance Cell website	Website Link
	iqac.britannia.edu.bd)
• Amar Bangladesh News Portal Site.	Website Link
	${f amr bangladesh.com})$
• Australian Grain Shop name as a ABC Grain.	Website Link
	abcgrain.com.au)
• Pannoshala E-Commerce Website.	Website Link
	pannoshala.com)
TECHNICAL SKILLS	

- **Programming:** : C/C++,PHP,Java,JavaScript,LaTeX,Matlab.
- Database: : MySQL, Oracle.
- **Operating Systems:** : Windows family, Debian based Linux(Ubuntu, Android).
- Libraries/Frameworks: : Laravel, Codeigniter, Wordpress, JQuery.
- Applications: : Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft PowerPoint, Microsoft Visio, TEX(LATEX).
- Miscellaneous: : Github, Gitlab, Familiar with web services.

TRAINING SUMMARY

- Learning and Earning Development Project , Web Design & Development, ICT Division 2017.
- Machine Learning Certificate Road to research program, Daffodil International University-2019.

ACHIEVEMENTS

- Programming Contestant Certificate , Intra University Programming Contest 2017.
- Britannia University Official Website ,During my graduation days I had developed my own university website(britannia.edu.bd) 2019.

PERSONAL DETAILS

- Father's Name: Ratan Chandra Pal
- Mother's Name: Joyasna Rani Pal
- Date of Birth: August 9, 1995
- Present Address: Korpai, Paul Bari, Holding No 158, Burichong, Cumilla.
- Permanent Address: Korpai, Paul Bari, Holding No 158, Burichong, Cumilla.
- Gender: Male
- Height (Meter): 162cm
- Weight (Kg): 74
- Marital Status: Unmarried
- Nationality: Bangladeshi
- National Id No.: 6452313049
- Religion: Hinduism
- Current Location: Cumilla
- Blood Group: B(+ve)

REFERENCE (S)

Md Mohibullah

Assistant Professor Dept. of Computer Science & Engineering Faculty of Science and Engineering Comilla University Cell: (+880) 1671753709 email:mohibullah@cou.ac.bd Relation:Course Teacher

Mozammel Haque

Assistant Professor & Department Chairman Dept. of Computer Science Engineering Faculty of Science and Engineering Britannia University Cell: (+880) 01817249918 email:mozammel@britannia.edu.bd Relation: Course Teacher

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the details furnished above are true and correct to the best of my knowledge. In case any of the above information is found to be false or untrue or misleading or misrepresenting, I am aware that I may be held liable for it.



Shepan Chandra Pal